From: NAWS Update <nawsupdate@na.org>

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 12:21 PM
To:
Subject: save the date 19 Dec. webinar, grab bags, survey, webinar reports posted

Narcotics Anonymous

World Services

Hello!
We are writing to let you know

e We scheduled an open webinar for 19 December on Carrying the Message Effectively and Virtually
e Sponsorship Day is 1 December

e WCNA merch grab bags are on sale

e The survey on virtual meetings will be posted until 31 December

e We have posted reports from the last webinar on Virtual Meetings

e SPAD entries are posted for review until 31 January

More information on all of these topics below.
19 December Webinar: Carrying the Message Effectively and Virtually

The next open webinar will be 11:00 am-1:00 pm, Pacific Standard Time. The focus is on PR service that supports virtual
H&I efforts. Members of the Fellowship will share their experience carrying the message virtually to jails, prisons, and
parolees. We are asking fewer members to share this time, so that there will be more time for questions and answers.

We will once again be using the Zoom webinar platform and live-streaming the webinar to YouTube at the same time.
Spanish and Portuguese interpretation feeds will be available on the Zoom platform. We would be happy to provide an
interpretation feed for any other language community that needs it and that can provide an interpreter. The Zoom log-in
information is here, and the live-stream link will be posted on the Local Service Toolbox project page when the webinar
begins: www.na.org/toolbox.

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://NAWS.zoom.us/j/98909745931

Webinar ID: 989 0974 5931

Or Telephone: US: 877 369 0926 (Toll Free) or 855 880 1246 (Toll Free)



International numbers available: https://NAWS.zoom.us/u/auXgSkuH4

Sponsorship Day

Sponsorship Day is around the corner. Every year on 1 December we take the time to celebrate that special relationship.
We’ve posted a flier on www.na.org/dates and our Instagram account www.instagram.com/narcoticsanonymous. There
are Sponsorship Day medallions for sale in our webstore if you want to find a simple way to let your sponsor know how
much they mean to you: www.na.org/webstore.

WCNA Mystery Grab Bags for Sale!

Just in time for Sponsorship Day, we’ve bagged up merchandise from Orlando, Philadelphia, and San Antonio, and put it
on sale at 50%-70% off. You can purchase one mystery grab bag for $25 or buy two and get one free! The bags
themselves are WCNA convention bags and they are filled with surprise merchandise valued at $50 or more. We’re
bagging up t-shirts, tank tops, dry fit shirts, hats, and more. There’s no telling what you might get. But each sale is final—
no returns or exchanges.

You'll find them in the Exciting Deals section of the Catalog drop-down menu in the webstore: www.na.org/webstore.

Virtual Meetings Survey

We are putting together resources for virtual meetings, and we need your help. We posted a survey to collect input for
the project www.na.org/toolbox. The survey will be up through the end of the calendar year, and the responses will help
us collect experience on a wide range of topics and determine the next steps for the project. Please help us spread the
word!

Virtual Meetings Webinar Report Posted

More than 600 people attended the 31 October webinar on virtual meetings, and we’ve posted a short report about the
webinar as well as the PowerPoint and notes from some of the presenters. You'll find them all in the 31 October
Webinar section on the Virtual NA Meeting Resources Page: www.na.org/virtual.

Thank you to everyone who came. We hope you'll join again on 19 December.
Spiritual Principle a Day Review and Input Batch 4

The SPAD project has posted entries on ten spiritual principles for Fellowship review and input through the end of
January. Giving input not only helps the project, it gives you a taste of the writing so far. This batch is on anonymity,
discernment, empathy, faith, gratitude, honesty, hope, open-mindedness, vigilance, and willingness. You can give input
on as many or as few entries as you like. The entries are put together with the help of writing from members around the
world. The current spiritual principles to write on are autonomy, conscience, fidelity, individuality, listening,
powerlessness, self-discipline, serenity, and trust. Log on and help create NA literature: www.na.org/spad

In service,
World Board
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